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Paul Singer MVO  |  Official Secretary to the Governor-General 
Office of the Official Secretary to the Governor-General  
Government House, Canberra ACT 2600 
T: |  M: 

E: paul.singer@gg.gov.au  |  W: www.gg.gov.au  | 

Australian Honours: Nominate a worthy Australian. 

The Office acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing 
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their 
elders both past and present.  

From: Rush, Peter [mailto:Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 27 March 2023 6:37 PM 
To: Paul Singer <Paul.Singer@gg.gov.au> 
Cc: < @pmc.gov.au>; Belgrove, David <David.Belgrove@pmc.gov.au>; Field, 
Autumn <Autumn.Field@pmc.gov.au>;  < @pmc.gov.au>; Jeff Barnes 
<Jeff.Barnes@gg.gov.au>; Williamson, David <David.Williamson@pmc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: AGS legal advice ‐ Administrator [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 
Thanks Paul, I have raised with PMO and will get back when I receive their views. 

Cheers ‐ Rush 

From: Paul Singer <Paul.Singer@gg.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 27 March 2023 9:38 AM 
To: Rush, Peter <Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au> 
Cc: < @pmc.gov.au>; Belgrove, David <David.Belgrove@pmc.gov.au>; Field, 
Autumn <Autumn.Field@pmc.gov.au>;   @pmc.gov.au>; Jeff Barnes 
<Jeff.Barnes@gg.gov.au>; Williamson, David <David.Williamson@pmc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: AGS legal advice ‐ Administrator [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal‐Privilege] [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Good morning Peter,  

Further to our conversations on the appointment of an Administrator during the period when the Governor-
General and all State Governors will be in London for the Coronation, I have discussed the advice provided 
by AGS with the Governor-General and the various options.  

For completeness, I confirm that all State Governors have advised that they will be unavailable to act as 
Administrator during the absence of the Governor-General overseas between Sunday 30 April and 
Wednesday 10 May. (Note that the Governor-General will be visiting two other countries in addition to the 
UK for the Coronation).  

On that basis, we suggest that a former Governor-General be appointed as Administrator. They are 
familiar with the responsibilities of the role
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The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional 

Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal 

and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

______________________________________________________________________  
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or  
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you  
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  
message from your computer system.  
______________________________________________________________________ 

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, may contain information that is 
deemed 
confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or other privilege. If 
you 
are not the intended recipient of this message, you must not review, copy, disseminate 
or 
disclose its contents to any other party or take action in reliance of any material  
contained within. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 

______________________________________________________________________  
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or  
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you  
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  
message from your computer system.  
______________________________________________________________________ 

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, may contain information that is 
deemed 
confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or other privilege. If 
you 
are not the intended recipient of this message, you must not review, copy, disseminate 
or 
disclose its contents to any other party or take action in reliance of any material  
contained within. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 





To: 'Rush, Peter' <Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au>
Cc: < @pmc.gov.au>; Belgrove, David
<David.Belgrove@pmc.gov.au>; Field, Autumn <Autumn.Field@pmc.gov.au>;
< @pmc.gov.au>; Jeff Barnes (jeff.barnes@gg.gov.au) <jeff.barnes@gg.gov.au>;
david.williamson@pmc.gov.au
Subject: RE: AGS legal advice - Administrator [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning Peter,

Further to our conversations on the appointment of an Administrator during the period
when the Governor-General and all State Governors will be in London for the
Coronation, I have discussed the advice provided by AGS with the Governor-General
and the various options.

For completeness, I confirm that all State Governors have advised that they will be
unavailable to act as Administrator during the absence of the Governor-General
overseas between Sunday 30 April and Wednesday 10 May. (Note that the Governor-
General will be visiting two other countries in addition to the UK for the Coronation).

On that basis, we suggest that a former Governor-General be appointed as
Administrator. They are familiar with the responsibilities of the role

Based on our conversation by phone on Friday, I understand that you will test this
proposal with the PMO before I sound Sir Peter (as the immediate former Governor-
General) to confirm his availability.

If the PMO is agreeable to the proposal, and Sir Peter 
available, then I note that you will prepare the necessary correspondence for the Prime
Minister to recommend to The King the issue of a Commission to the former Governor-
General, 

With best wishes,

Paul 

Paul Singer MVO  |  Official Secretary to the Governor-General
Office of the Official Secretary to the Governor-General 
Government House, Canberra ACT 2600
T: |  M: 
E: paul.singer@gg.gov.au  |  W: www.gg.gov.au  | 

Australian Honours: Nominate a worthy Australian.

The Office acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them
and their cultures and to their elders both past and present.
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From: Rush, Peter [mailto:Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au] 
Sent: Friday, 17 March 2023 9:27 AM
To: Paul Singer <Paul.Singer@gg.gov.au>
Cc: < @pmc.gov.au>; Belgrove, David
<David.Belgrove@pmc.gov.au>; Field, Autumn <Autumn.Field@pmc.gov.au>;

@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: [WARNING : A/V UNSCANNABLE]FW: AGS legal advice - Administrator
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Legal-Privilege]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Legal privilege

Dear Paul,

Please find attached, for your information, AGS legal advice just received regarding the
appointment of Administrator of the Commonwealth.

I would be pleased to discuss the advice and arrangements for May 2023 with you at an early
opportunity.

Regards,

Peter Rush
acting First Assistant Secretary | Government Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.  |  m.  e. peter.rush@pmc.gov.au | w. pmc.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit  Barton  ACT  2600  |  PO Box 6500  CANBERRA  ACT 
2600

EA:  
@pmc.gov.au

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

______________________________________________________________________ 
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
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